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Faepublic of the Pmlippines

Department of Education

REGION Il - CAGAYAN VALLEY
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BATANES

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
CID-2024-
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Program Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Elementary School Heads

All others concerned

From: ALFREDO B. GUMARU JR. EdD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

For the SD5:

OGUERA

Chief Edlication Supervisor-SGOD

Date: August 6, 2024

Subject: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM 066, S. 2024 RE-
CONDUCT OF TRAININGS OF TEACHERS AND OTHER ELLN
PROGRAM ACTIVITIES

The following changes are hereby made in the memorandum:
1. The venue for the Capacity Building of Teachers on ELLN with Focus on
Teaching Beginning Reading on August 9-11, 2024 will be at the Batanes
National Science High School Auditorium.

2. The following are changes among participants to this activity:
a. No. 25- Mariflor B. Calija, T1 vice Geraldine A. Munalem
b. No. 31- Emmylou G. Intervalo, T2 vice Ashley Balanoba
c. No. 36- Elvira A. Ng, T3 vice Mark Ryan C. Nanud

3. All other provisions in Division Memorandum 066, s. 2024 will be as is.

4. Immediate anl:l wide dissemination of this memorandum is enjoined.
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